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TO: Health Care Board of Trustees

FROM: Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator

DATE: October 17, 2022

RE: Amendment to Greenway Contract for Six Telehealth Licenses

Health Care Services requests approval for an amendment to Collin County’s existing contract with
Greenway, the vendor for the PrimeSuite electronic medical record system. The purpose of this
amendment is to allow Collin County Health Care Services to purchase six new Greenway telehealth
licenses. Due to the additional capabilities of this software and the lower cost, Collin County will end its
current telehealth agreement for six licenses with Updox and utilize the software offered through our
existing electronic medical record vendor, Greenway.

Collin County’s existing monthly contracted fee for Greenway services is $2,865.41. This amendment

will increase the monthly fee by $228.00 to $3,093.41 per month. This cost increase will be offset by
removing the existing $528.00 monthly fee paid to Updox for these same licenses.

I respectfully request that you approve this contract amendment to improve Collin County Health Care
Services’ ability to provide improved client services and increase efficiency.
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